From: Knopf, Dave _

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 5:13 PM

To: - o : ' Mata, Anthony; Esquivel, Larry; Garcia, Edgardo
Subject; . " RE:PSFSSC Aug 21 2104

Attachments: cricket-sound.mp3

Just sayin....

From: Mata, Anthony

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 3:31 PM
To: Esquivel, Larry; Garcia, Edgardo; Knopf, Dave
Subject: RE: PSFSSC Aug 21 2104

Who’s interested??

From: Gaeta, Angelique .

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 3:30 PM

To: Mata, Anthony; Heisinger, Patrick; Kredel, Astra (Freedman)
Cc: Esquivel, Larry; Garcia, Edgardo; Knopf, Dave; Antil, Pamela
Subject: RE: PSFSSC Aug 21 2104

Hi Tony‘,'

Patrick Heisinger will be reaching out to you to set up a time when he and Astra can do a "show and
tell" of the database registry for you. Please feel free to invite all who are interested as well.

Thanks!

Angelique Gaeta, Esq.

Assistant to the City Manager

City of San José | City Manager's Office

200 E. Santa Cldra Street | San Jose, CA 95113
408.535.8253 | angelique.gaeta@sanjoseca.gov

“Do or do not. There is no try.." -Yoda

From: Gaeta, Angelique

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 9:33 AM

To: Antil, Pamela :

Cc: Esquivel, Larry; Mata, Anthony; Garcia, Edgardo; Knopf, Dave
Subject: Re: PSFSSC Aug 21 2104

Will do. -

Sent from my iPhone




On Aug 19, 2014, at 9:23 AM, "Antil, Pamela" <Paméla.AntiI@sanioseoa.qov> wrote:

Chief,

Let's have our staff pull together a demo of how the registration system

works. Honestly, when you see how simple the process is, it will answer your
concerns. As far as "maintenance” it is simply to remove an address from the database
if at some point someone determines that the camera no longer exists. Any admin
could delete an address from the database -- it doesn't have to be an officer.

- Angelique, please have Patrick go over to the PD to show everyone how simple this

system really is to use.
Pam

Pamela W. Antil

Assistant City Manager

Office of the City Manager

City of San Jose :
200 East Santa Clara Street, 17th Floo

~ San Jose, CA 95113-1905

408.535.8185 |O
pamela.antil@sanjoseca.gov |E

sanjoseca.gov |W

From: Esquivel, Larry

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 8:19 AM

To: Gaeta, Angelique ' :

Cc: Mata, Anthony; Garcia, Edgardo; Knopf, Dave; Antil, Pamela
Subject: Re: PSFSSC Aug 21 2104

Hi Angelique

I am meeting with staff today. I have some questions on this memo including evaluating whether the PD
has adequate staff to manage. That wording is vague and couid give the reading the impression that we
will manage...and what does "manage" really mean? It could mean maintenace of the system. I am
pretty sure any conversation I had with Pam was to that extent, that the PD will access it for investigative
purposes and not manage/system maintenance. Again, the wording needs to be clear. Thx

"Gaeta, Angelique" <Angeligue.Gaeta@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:

Hi Tony. Thanks for being available for AlertSCC on Thursday.

With regard to registration of cameras, you and Chief Knopf both okayed the memo
going out last week. Additionally Pam Antil spoke with Chief Esquivel explaining what
the system was and was not. Please let me know if you have further questions. Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone




On Aug 18, 2014, at 9:45 PM, "Mata, Anthony" <ANTHONY.MATA@sanioseca.qov>

wrote:

Hi Angelique,

| received Jessica's response regarding PDs role on the AlertSCC item for this Thursday,
however, the Use of Privately Owned Surveillance Cameras, item d3, is also on the
agenda. In reading the memo (attached), several changes were made to the memo
which the Department did not get to comment on, In particular where the memo states
that the “Department will determine whether adequate staffing exists to manage the

~data” in the Evaluation & Follow Up section.

It has been the Department’s position that we cannot manage this dataset because we
do not have the resources to do so. If discussions were had where the Department was
going to take this on, please advise and | apologize in advance for not keeping informed
of this.

As a result, please advise how this issue will be addressed and also PDs role on this item
for Thursday. ‘ '

I should be in the office most of the day tomorrow if you are available.
Thanks

Tony
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